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STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Public Safety 
Division of Administrative Services 

Galena Fuel Tank 
IFQ Number: PR25AC0702A 

Amendment # 1 
October 23, 2024 

This amendment is being issued to answer questions received and extend closure date for receipt of 
bids. 

Important Note to Offerors:  You must sign and return this page of the amendment document with your proposal. 
Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your proposal. Only the RFP terms and conditions referenced in this 
amendment are being changed. All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same. 

Olivia Jewell 
Facilities Manager 1   COMPANY SUBMITTING PROPOSAL 
Phone:   (907) 269-5647 
Email:   Olivia.jewell@alaska.gov 

  AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

  DATE 
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Questions submitted by potential offerors and answers from the state: 

See attached. 

Changes to the RFP: 

Change 1: Deadline for bids is extended to October 30, 2024, at 3:00 p.m. AKST. 



Galena Fuel Tank 25AC0702A Questions Answers

Line #1

You mentioned being able to move the existing tanks around, do you have a forklift on 
site. It would save a lot of money if we did not have to transport equipment to move/ set 
the tank.  we do not have equipment or an operator.

Line #2

Transportation from the barge to the site. Another place we could save money and time. 
Do you have the means to transport the tank or would we need to barge over a truck and 
trailer and possibly a fork lift? We do not have equipment or an operator.

Line #3 Is there electrical services close to the proposed location of the new tank? The closest electric is the trooper housing, which is a couple hundred yards away
Questions 10/07-10/10/24

Line #4
Where do you intend to get power for this new fuel system? Can we get pictures of the 
proposed breaker panel and the distance from it to the tank? See line #3. 

Line #5 Are there any foundation requirements for the fuel tank? Please see the IFQ under Section 2

Line #6
Will a state fire marshal review and permit be required? If so, who will be responsible for 
engineering and review fees if needed?  Yes, the vendor needs to see IFQSection 3.1

Line #7 Contractor to provide new 300 gallon Avgas fuel tank? Please see the IFQ Section 1
Line #8 No demo of existing tanks required ? Please see the IFQ Section 2, paragraph 2.1.
Line #9 Where is power for the pump to come from and is it 120 or 220 ? See line #15. 
Line #10 Is new tank to sit on a pad or the ground ? See line #7.
Line #11 assume contractor responsible for equipment to lift and place the tank ? Correct.  Please see IFQ Section 1
Line #12 Contract docs call for exterior sand blasting and painting . Is interior not required? Industry Standard and IFQ Section 3
Line #13 Is any bonding required ? See IFQ Form SPC-001
Line #14 Is or will there  be fuel in old tanks to transfer to the new tank or dispose of? Neither.  Will be dispensed new by fuel truck
Line #15 Do you know what the available service voltage is at the Galena site? We do not.

Line #16

Under SECTION 2: Scope of Work: “Install new equipment from pump to nozzle.”  Does this 
mean that an existing pump will be utilized, or will a new pump be required?

New pump.  This is to be a complete system.
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